



# DARIO ENRIQUE OCHOA

VIDEO EDITOR

## CONTACT

 +5492645137461

 [dariochoa.30@gmail.com](mailto:dariochoa.30@gmail.com)

 [dariovideoeditor.com](http://dariovideoeditor.com)

## EDUCATION

**University of San Juan**

2014 - 2016

Marketing Technician

## SOFTWARE INVENTORY

- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Media Encoder
- Adobe Photoshop
- Sony Vegas

## SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Negotiation skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Organization and time management skills
- AI Specialist

## PROFILE

I am an experienced video editor with +10 years of experience. I have been freelance for most of my entire career and involved in different kinds of productions. I edited music videos, corporate videos, and social media content in short and long formats. This includes IG reels, YouTube, TikTok, and ads campaigns.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### VISUAL AGENCY

2013 - 2015

- Editing the news of a Local TV
- Helping with the video production of Government campaign videos.
- Making videos for advertising of some local brands
- Editing corporate videos for advertising
- Helping the graphic design department
- Giving direction to the junior editors to get in the company

### FREELANCE CAREER

2015 - 2019

I was working for clients from a lot of countries. Involved on task like: short content videos for IG reels, Youtube podcast, Brand corporate videos for advertising or events.

### PAUMAR CONSULTING

2019 - 2022

Working as a video editor for this company

### BEIGE CORPORATION

2022- 2024

Working as a video editor for this company

[Link to Portfolio](#)